From: georgelp@mlshoa.com

To: Erica L. Jankiewicz; foil

Cc: m.toohey@realres.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for (Erie County Water Authority): 68 Pleasant Ave = Order ID: 1341793
Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 2:16:02 PM

Attachments: DefaultUtilityLetter.pdf

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please see attached request form for utility information on the subject property. This property
is coming up for closing and we were hired by the title compamy representing the seller to
obtain utility balances owing.

Thank you!

Property Address: 68 PLEASANT AVE LANCASTER, NY 14086
Folio: 104.75-1-17

Subdivision:

Thank you,

Processing Department

Real Res
6801 Palisades Park Court Ste 2
Phone: 877-543-6669

Fax: 239-274-1272
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Order ID: 1341793
Processor: MM

UTILITY INFORMATION REQUEST

DATE:7/1/2025

COMPANY: ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

ATTN:
FAX:
PHONE: 716-849-8444 X4 # X1

ADDRESS 595 MAIN ST

ROOM 350 BUFFALO, NY 14203

RESEARCH ON BEHALF OF:

Title365, Inc.
2600 Maitland Center Pkwy, Suite 260

PHONE: 321-422-1949

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
ADDRESS 68 PLEASANT AVE
FOLIO: 104.75-1-17

LEGAL: BIk: Lot:

BUYER: 1BD
SELLER: KENNETH KORNACKI

Services Provided:

Water
Sewer
Stormwater
Solid Waste
Gas

Other:

Account I nfor mation:

We DO enforce lien rights
We DO NOT enforcelien rights

We send delinquent account holdersto collection
We do service the above mentioned property however,
company policy prohibits release of account information.

Property ison well
Property is on septic
Master meter

***pLEASE PROVIDE FINAL BALANCE(S) GOOD THRU CLOSING DATE: 7/9/2025 *okk
IN ORDER TO PROVIDE PAYMENT, CLOSING AGENTS REQUIRE THE 3 ITEMS BELOW TO BE INCLUDED WITH YOUR RESPONSE:

1.) COPY OF MOST RECENT UTILITY BILL
2.) BILLING HISTORY SINCE ACCOUNT LAST SHOWED $0.00 BALANCE
3.) PLEASE PROVIDE ALL BALANCES INCLUDING THOSE IN COLLECTIONS AND WRITE-OFFS.

Account Name: _Status: Total Owed: Final: Balance good thru: Lien:
Active Closed $ Yes No /| | ~ Yes No
Active Closed $ Yes No /| ~ Yes No
Active Closed $ Yes No /| ~ Yes No
Additional Account | nformation:
This utility information was completed by: Date: / /
Contact number: ( ) - Email Address:

*** Thank you for your assistance in obtaining this information. ***
Please fax back to 239-449-6401 or email to GEORGELP@MLSHOA.COM
Please contact us at 877-543-6669 with any questions about this request.










